
Stock, William 

10/14/2010 3:06:45 PM
'Madrigal, Anna-Marie' (anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Confirming mtg tomorrow @ 1130

Saw Julie can make it Thank you.

From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie [mailto:anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 2:08 PM
TO: William
q,. Redacted
Subject: RE: Confirming mtg tomorrow @ 1130

Thanks Bill! Talking to Reda now about dates. Julie is out til Thursday but Paul is free.

From: Stock, William [mailto:WCS3@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 2:04 PM 
To: Madrigal, Anna-Marie 
Cc: Redacted
Subject: RE: Confirming mtg tomorrow @ 1130

No. My experts are not available and I need to talk with Paul about a GIS data base issue. I mentioned 
that to him and he didn't think tomorrow would work but Monday may. can we try for Monday?

Please work with Sally on this.

From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie [mailto:anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 1:46 PM 
To: Stock, William
Subject: Confirming mtg tomorrow @ 1130

Hi Bill—

It's on Paul's calendar, but I wasn't sure if you were able to get everyone for this time tomorrow. Julie, 
Paul, Gerbux and Richard Myers have accepted on our end.
Is it still a go?

Thank you,

Anna-Marie Madrigal 
Executive Director's Office
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